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RE: McMurry Mine Permit Hearing fnbo'X' X MAR 2 1 2013
Harriet Hageman <hhageman@hagemanlaw.com>

.crr, ~:~h >y itA_ f,-::~· Jim .Ruby, Executive Secretary
EnVIronmental Quality Council

Gentlemen:

I have been informed that scheduling the hearing in this matter for May 9th will work for my client. At this point I have asked everyone tl
as possible as to the actual date so that we can plan accordingly.

Thank you.

Harriet M. Hageman
Hageman Law P.C.
222 East 21st Street
Cheyenne, Wyoming 82001
Telephone: (30Il 6354888
Facsimile: (307) 635-7581
hhageman@hagemanlaw.com
www.hagemanlaw.com
PLEASE NOTE THAT"HAGEMAN & BRIGHTON, P.C: HAS BECOME "HAGEMAN LAW P.C." WE HAVE CHANGED OUR E-MAIL AND WEB~
ANY INCONVENIENCE.
This e-mail transmission and any attachments contain infonmation from the law firm 01Hageman Law P.C., which may be confidential and/or privilG!
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the use of the contents of this infonnatior
telephone or retum e-mail immediately so that I can arrange for the deletion 01the infonmation and destruction of any copies at no cost to you.

!'tom: jeremiah williamson (mailto:jeremiah.williamSQn@wYQ.qovl
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 10:57 AM
To: mark(iilmdslawoffice.com; Harriet Hageman
Cc: Jim Ruby
Subject: McMurry Mine Permit Hearing

Mark and Harriet,

The Environmental Quality Council's executlee secretary, Jim Ruby, whom 1'\IIl copied on this message, asked me to inquire 01your clients' willingn
regularly scheduled meeting on May 9th. The location for that meeting has not been set, though it will most likely be in Cheyenne or Thenmopolis.

As I suspect you are both aware, Section 406(k) requires the hearing to be held within 20 days of the close of the comment period, unless the part
would agree to.

Many thanks.

Jeremiah

Jeremiah I. Williamson
Assistant Attomey General
Wyoming Attorney General's Office
Water and Natural Resources Division
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